CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO. 1153
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 14 October 2016

Report of the Head of Regulatory Services

Consideration of Objections Received — Temporary Event Notice

Application No: CCCT/08205
Name of Premises: Cathays Community Centre

1. Application
1.1 A Temporary Event Notification was received on 05 October 2016 from:
Jasper Gaskin
for authorisation of a temporary event at:
Cathays Community Centre
36-38 Cathays Terrace
Cathays
Cardiff
CF24 4HX.

1.2 The notification is in respect of an event which is to take place between 05:00PM on 28
October 2016 and 11:00PM on 28 October 2016 to allow the sale by retail of alcohol.

1.3 Details of the objections are attached to the report.

1.4  The Sub-Committee is required to determine if a Counter Notice, which would prevent
the licensable activity from being authorised, should be issued.

Dave Holland 10 October 2016
Regulatory Services



520

Barker, Kirstie

From: Rob.Gunstone@south-wales.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 10 October 2016 09:42

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory)

Subject: TENS 28/10/2016

With regard to the above TENS submitted for an event to be held at the Cathays Community Centre.

The event is a sixth form party to be held on the premises on the evening of Saturday 28" October 2016.
Numbers requested at the event are 250.

| have spoken to the organiser, Jasper Gaskin, 18yrs and a representative of the premises, Joel Beswick.

Mr Gaskin has applied for 250 persons to attend but the premises licence stipulates a maximum of 200
persons and the submitting officer is concerned that the event may have already have been over-
subscribed.

| am informed that the premises is allowing the organisers to run their own bar selling alcohol at the event.
The organiser Jasper Gaskin informs me that persons running the bar will be carrying out their own ID
checks.

There is no provision for security at the event and neither could provide satisfactory answers when asked
what provision is made for persons, potentially underage, attending the event intoxicated and how they see
their duty of care to these persons.

| have tried again this morning to speak to the organiser and the premises, without success.

Having had these conversations | am not satisfied that there are sufficient measures in place to prevent the
sale of alcohol to under age persons at this event and therefore | therefore objecting to the granting of this
TENS under the following licensing objectives;

Prevention of harm to children,

Public safety/Public nuisance,

Prevention of crime and disorder.

For your information and consideration.

ROB GUNSTONE.

Pc 3487

Police Licensing Department

Cardiil Bay Police station.

James Street

Cardiif

CF10 5EW

Tel 029 20 634159

Mob 07584 004356

Ydych chi angen siarad gyda'r heddlu ond nad oes angen ymateb brys arnoch? Ffoniwch
101? Gellir defnyddio'r rhif i roi gwybod am achos nad yw'n un brys i unrhyw heddiu yng
Nghymru a Lloegr.

Mewn argyfwng, ffoniwch 999 bob amser.



